
CAMPBELLTOWN COMMUNITY CENTRE 
 

Lot 1 DP 77929, No. 317 Queen Street, Campbelltown 
 

Formerly Campbelltown News Building 
 

 



 
HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION: 
 
This was formerly Fieldhouse’s Produce Store.  “Campbelltown – the 
Bicentennial History” gives 1853 as the year William and Edwin Hallet 
Fieldhouse opened their general store.  The verandahs were removed when it 
was converted to house the Campbelltown and Ingleburn News and a front 
porch was built.  An early building of substantial proportions.  
 
 
CONDITION AND USE: 
In the adaptation to its present use much of the early detailing has been lost 
(small panes and verandah), but its shape and general appearance still 
suggests an early building.  The portico is an addition, perhaps using the 
original columns.  
 

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:  

• The building has historic and architectural significance  

• Part of the early character of this end of Queen Street  

 

HERITAGE LISTING: 
LOCAL:  LEP 2002 

STATE:  Macarthur Regional Heritage Study: Map 5, No. 169 

                National Trust (NSW): Classified 
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